

Message

From: Anderson, Lea [anderson.lea@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/21/2025 7:14:37 PM
To: Srinivasan, Gautam [Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov]; Dunkins, Robin [Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

I will be heading out around then, but I've reviewed and made suggested edits/commented on the document.

Lea Anderson
(202) 564-5571

From: Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 3:06 PM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Cc: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Will probably be about 4p before I can look at this, FYI.

++++
(202) 695-6287

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:32 PM
To: Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>; Marks, Matthew <Marks.Matthew@epa.gov>; Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Cc: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>; McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

I just discussed with Lea that I wanted to get any OGC feedback on the draft announcement on setting up an email box for entities to request a compliance extension under 112(i)(4). OAR would like this to be posted by Monday. I told them I would seek your input/review today and circle back with them on whether we could get this posted by Monday. Let Bebhinn know if you have any problems accessing the shared file linked below.

Link to shared file:  **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)**

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robin@epa.gov

From: Dunkins, Robin
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

ED_018865_00000256-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007971

To: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Do, Bebhinn <Do.Bebhinn@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>

Subject: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Please see Aaron's edits attached. We need to share with OGC for their review/input. Who should be on point for that? He would also like to have this posted on Monday. Let me know if that's possible.